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7145 West Tidwell Road ~ Houston, Texas 77092 

(713)-462-7708 
www.esc4.net 

NOTICE TO OFFEROR 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

Solicitation Number 22-04 

Request for Proposal (“RFP”)  
by Region 4 Education Service Center (“ESC”) 

for Trenchless Technology Rehabilitation and Related Products and Services 
 
 

1. Question: What is the footage and diameter for the lateral CIPP, main line CIPP and 
main line pipe bursting? 
 
Answer: There are not specific footages or diameters included. Offerors shall provide 
line-item fixed pricing, discount off, a combination with indefinite quantities, or other 
pricing as applicable to the products and services provided by Offer per Section IV. 
Evaluation Process and Criteria, 2. a) Products/Pricing i. 

 
2. Question: RFP page 6, if we do not have proprietary information we are submitting, do 

we just submit 2-USB stick with proposal. 
 
Answer: Yes. 

 
3. Question: Appendix A, draft contract. Do we complete page one or just sign and 

complete the last page? 
 
Answer: The Offer page will be signed but the 1st page of the draft contract does not 
need to be completed. 
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4. Question: On page 11, under a) Products/Pricing where it mentions "discount off", in 

the past we were not required to list a specific discount off, because you don't know 
how much of a discount you can offer until you know the scope of work from the 
potential user 
 
Answer: A discount off structure is not required but an option if an Offeror wants to use 
that pricing mechanism. See Section IV. Evaluation Process and Criteria, 2. a) 
Products/Pricing i. for more details on other pricing mechanisms available, such as line-
item. 

 
5. Question: Does this contract only pertain to school districts? 

 
Answer: No. Resultant contracts from this solicitation are available to other public 
agencies nationally, including state and local governmental entities, public and private 
primary, secondary and higher education entities, non-profit entities, and agencies for 
the public benefit as described on page 2 of the RFP. 

 
6. Question: Should we include all subcontractors that we work with in our proposal?  If 

awarded, can additional subcontractors be added to any new work? 
 
Answer: Yes, subcontractors should be included. If awarded, additional subcontractors 
can be added through a contract update form that would be provided. Contract updates 
do need to be approved by Region 4 Education Service Center. 

 
7. Question: What are the approximate lengths, sizes of the pipes to be rehabilitated on 

the project? 
 
Answer: See the Answer to Question #1 included in this Questions and Answers 
document. 

 
8. Question: What type of rehabilitation will be used on the pipes? Is it going to be CIPP, 

Pipe Bursting, or Sliplining? 
 
Answer: CIPP, Pipe Bursting, and/or Sliplining may be include. See the Scope of Work 
for more details as well as the Answer to Question #1 included in this Questions and 
Answers document. 

 
9. Question: If it’s CIPP, will it be heat-cured or light-cured? 

 
Answer: There is no minimum volume guaranteed or specific projects outlined. Offerors 
may provide heat-cured and/or light-cured solutions. See the Scope of Work for more 
details as well as the Answer to Question #1 included in this Questions and Answers 
document. 
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10. Question: I would like to request a planholders or bidders list, and to confirm that the 

bid date and time are unchanged.  
 
Answer: As of September 15, 2021 there have been no changes. A planholders or 
bidders list is not currently available at this time.  


